

FALLBROOK COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP

Eileen Delaney, Chair  
Eileen.fallbrook@gmail.com

NOVEMBER, 2022 COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDAS

Para leer este agenda en español, copia y pega este texto en <https://translate.google.com/>  
“No podemos garantizar la precisión de información que está traducido por medio de Google™ Translate.  
Este servicio de traducción se ofrece como recurso adicional para información.”

---

CANNABIS ADHOC COMMITTEE

Chair: Jeniene Domercq  
[jenienedomercq@gmail.com](mailto:jenienedomercq@gmail.com)

THE CANNABIS AD HOC COMMITTEE WILL NOT MEET THIS MONTH

---

LAND USE COMMITTEE

Chair: Steve Brown  
[Fallbrookplanning@aol.com](mailto:Fallbrookplanning@aol.com)

THE LAND USE COMMITTEE WILL NOT MEET THIS MONTH

---

CIRCULATION COMMITTEE

Chair Roy Moosa  
[roymoosacalifornia@gmail.com](mailto:roymoosacalifornia@gmail.com)

Tuesday, November 15, 2022  
2:00 PM

Zoom Meeting

**Meeting ID:** 804 691 4890 **Pass code:** 2CB4DA **Dial in by Phone:** 16694449171

**Meeting ID:** 83197429927# **Pass code:** \*625520#

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8046914890?pwd=VmMzbC9BRGdCVHVjdG9RaDVKbU53dz09>

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
  2. PUBLIC FORUM. Opportunity for members of the public to speak to the Committee on any subject matter within the Committee’s jurisdiction but not on today’s agenda. Three-minute limitation. Non-discussion and non-voting item
  3. Request for traffic calming at Mission and Hamilton (and send a letter to DPW). Jeremy Howlins, [jhowlins@yahoo.com](mailto:jhowlins@yahoo.com) **Circulation Committee**. Community Input. Voting Item.
  4. ADJOURNMENT
- 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD COMMITTEE

Chair Eileen Delaney  
[Eileen.fallbrook@gmail.com](mailto:Eileen.fallbrook@gmail.com)

THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD COMMITTEE WILL NOT MEET THIS MONTH

---

Chair Stephani Baxter  
[sbaxter.fcpg@gmail.com](mailto:sbaxter.fcpg@gmail.com)

Wednesday, November 16, 2022  
11:00 AM

Zoom Meeting

**Meeting ID:** 804 691 4890 **Pass code:** 2CB4DA **Dial in by Phone:** 16694449171

**Meeting ID:** 83197429927# **Pass code:** \*625520#

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8046914890?pwd=VmMzbC9BRGdCVHVjdG9RaDVKbU53dz09>

#### AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PUBLIC FORUM. Opportunity for members of the public to speak to the Committee on any subject matter within the Committee's jurisdiction but not on today's agenda. Three-minute limitation. Non-discussion and non-voting item.
3. Recommendations for the PLDO priority list. County Planner: Jake Enriquez, [jake.enriquez@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:jake.enriquez@sdcounty.ca.gov), **Parks & Recreation Committee**. Community Input. Voting Item.
4. Update on Sandia Creek Drive Bridge Replacement Project. Sandra Jacobson, PhD, [sjacobson@caltrout.org](mailto:sjacobson@caltrout.org), **Parks and Recreation Committee**. Community Input. Non-voting Item.
- 5.. Adjournment

---

#### FALLBROOK COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP PUBLIC FACILITIES COMMITTEE

Chair: Roy Moosa  
[roymoosacalifornia@gmail.com](mailto:roymoosacalifornia@gmail.com)

THE PUBLIC FACILITIES COMMITTEE WILL NOT MEET THIS MONTH

---

#### FALLBROOK COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP COMMITTEE CHAIRS MEETING

Chair Eileen Delaney  
[eileen.fallbrook@gmail.com](mailto:eileen.fallbrook@gmail.com)

Monday, November 28, 2022  
10:30 AM

Fallbrook Village Square  
Corner of Main and Alvarado Streets, Fallbrook, CA

#### AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER.
2. PUBLIC FORUM. Opportunity for members of the public to speak to the Committee on any subject matter within the Committee's jurisdiction but not on today's agenda. Three-minute limitation. Non-discussion and non-voting item.
3. DISCUSSION ITEMS AS NEEDED  
Upcoming Committee and Agenda items.

Officers, Secretary and Chairs duties. Discussion.  
In-person meetings. .  
Minutes, Website, Recordings  
Social Media  
By-Laws: Update/Clean-up language regarding committees

#### 4. ADJOURNMENT

---

NOTE: The Fallbrook Planning Group occasionally has openings on its Committees for non-elected community members. Interested parties should contact the respective Committee Chairs: Land Use Committee Chair Steve Brown [fallbrookplanning@aol.com](mailto:fallbrookplanning@aol.com), Circulation Committee Chair Roy Moosa: 760-723-1181), Parks & Recreation Committee Chair Stephani Baxter: ([sbaxter.fcpg@gmail.com](mailto:sbaxter.fcpg@gmail.com)), Public Facilities Committee Chair Roy Moosa: (760-723-1181), and Design Review Committee Chair Eileen Delaney: ([eileen.fallbrook@gmail.com](mailto:eileen.fallbrook@gmail.com)), Ad-Hoc Cannabis Committee Chair, Jeniene Domercq, [jenienedomercq@gmail.com](mailto:jenienedomercq@gmail.com)

This is a preliminary agenda. If any changes are made, a final agenda will be posted at the Fallbrook Chamber of Commerce (111 S Main Avenue) at least 72 hours prior to the meeting).

Eileen Delaney, Chairperson, Fallbrook Community Planning Group & Design Review Board.  
Email: [Eileen.Fallbrook@gmail.com](mailto:Eileen.Fallbrook@gmail.com)

OFFICIAL  
PLANNING GROUP AGENDAS, MINUTES AND INFORMATION  
Website: [www.fallbrookplanninggroup.org](http://www.fallbrookplanninggroup.org)  
FaceBook: <https://www.facebook.com/Fallbrook-Planning-Group-109111577938214>  
Agendas and other information can also be found at:  
<https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/pds/gpupdate/comm/fallbrook.html>.